

DR. ATHEER KADHIM IBADI Assistant Professor

PROFILE

Professor at Al-Furat Al-Awsat Technical University, Kufa Institute, Pharmacy Department. I am head of the department and lecturer at that place. I have more than 35 articles published in different publishing academic places. PhD (UPM), M. Community Health (Communicable Disease)

CONTACT

PHONE: 009647801514192

WEBSITE:

ORCID: <u>http://orcid.org/0000-0001-</u> 8635-1052

Web of Science ResearcherID

http://www.researcherid.com/rid/J-9648-2017

Scopus ID: 57212108942

Google Scholar:

https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en& user=UoqVZBOAAAAJ

ResearchGate:

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/At heer_lbadi2

Publons:

https://publons.com/researcher/14234 25/ibadi-atheer-kadhim/

EMAIL: atheerkadhimibadi@yahoo.com kin.ath@atu.edu.iq

EDUCATION

BSc. Community Health – College of Medical & Health Technology Baghdad / Foundation of Technical Education 1999-2000.

MSc. Community health- Community Health Department\Infectious disease (HIV.AIDS\ College of medical & health Technology Baghdad. Foundation of Technical Education 2005-2006.

PhD. Community Health- Communicable Diseases- Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences. University Putra Malaysia. 2016.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Maternal and Childhood hospital (2000 to 2001) Medical technician.
- Rasheed Military Hospital 2002

Medical technician.

- Community Health Department. College of Medical & Health Technology Baghdad (2003 to 2004) Assistant lecturer.
- Community health department, Kufa Medical Institute (2005 to 2010)
 Assistant Manager.
- Community Health Department, Kufa Medical Institute 2012
 - Head of Department
- Pharmacy Department, Kufa Medical Institute 2016 Until now.
 Head of Department

SKILLS



ACADEMIC CERTIFICATES AND QUALIFICATION

- Editorial Board Membership of American Journal of Research (AJHR).
- Associate Editor of Medical Journal of Clinical Trials & Case Studies (MJCCS).
- ✤ A reviewer at Kufa Journal for Nursing Sciences.
- Editorial Board Membership of International Journal of Medical Science and Dental Research (IJMSDR).
- Editorial Board Membership of SCIREA Journal of Clinical Medicine.
- Certificate in the English language University of Baghdad 1999.
- Certificate in using a computer (IC3), University of Kufa 2008.
- Certificate In uses of PCR technique in the medical field. University of Kufa\Medical College Kufa institute \Community health department 2009.
- Certificate In a program for mentorship (Professional Nurses) Training program a trilateral Iraqi Egyptian German project, 2010.
- Certificate in teaching methods, 2010.
- Certificate in using of Computer (IC3), University of Kufa, 2011.
- Certificate in the English language ELS center- University of Putra Malaysia (UPM) 2013.
- Certificate in using different statistical analysis software programs, Faculty of Medicine University of Putra Malaysia (UPM) 2016.
- Certificate in TOT A project to develop the curriculum for teaching methods in Iraqi universities. Ministry of higher education and scientific research.2022.

PUBLICATIONS

- The effect of fenugreek extract in the growth inhibition of some bacteria in vitro.GJMS.No.8.Vol.5 .2009. <u>https://www.iasj.net/iasj?func=article&aId=14072</u>
- Epidemiological aspects of HIV\AIDS in Iraq. GJMS.No.3. Vol.1. 2007. http://qu.edu.iq/journalmed/index.php/QMJ/article/view/491
- The relationship among mother ages, months of year, gender of neonate and congenital malformation in Al-Najaf Al-Ashraf city. GJMS.No.9. Vol.5.2010. <u>http://qu.edu.iq/journalmed/index.php/QMJ/article/view/327</u>
- Study of extent the relationship between Obesity and colon diseases in Al-Hakem general hospital in Governorate of Al-Najaf Al-Ashraff. Journal of Kerbala University, Vol. 8 No.3 Scientific. 2010. <u>https://www.iasj.net/iasj?func=article&aId=18792</u>
- Examine the application extant of periodic medical examinations for pregnant women in Al- Abassia general hospital in Al-Najaf Al-Ashraf province. Kufa journal for nursing sciences .Vol.1No.1.2011.pp113-116. https://www.iasj.net/iasj?func=fulltext&aId=12340
- The etiological causes in patients with supportive otitis media in Al-sadder hospital of Al-Najaf Govrenment.2nd scientific medical conference .Al-Qadisyia university .college of medicine 2011.
- Study of drinking water for bacterial contamination and total dissolve solvent (TDS) in most region of Al- Najaf province/Iraq. Kufa University –college of scientific. 1st scientific medical conference for biological science.2010.
- Relationship between the eating out home and infection with Giardiasis. Kufa journal for nursing sciences. 2011. <u>http://www.uokufa.edu.iq/journals/index.php/kjns/article/view/131</u>
- Evaluation of drinking Water From bacteriological side in Al-Najaf Al-Ashraff governorate .Kerbala University –college of scientific. Vol. 8. No. 1. 2010. <u>https://www.iasj.net/iasj?func=fulltext&aId=18978</u>
- ✤ How to measure Chlorine Residual in water in al-Najaf province. Second Scientific Conference Specialist in the environment and sustainable development in Iraq, 72-82 April 2010, Faculty of Science University of Muthanna.

- ✤ The first Annual meeting of Middle Eastern Associations of cancer research. Histo-pathological study of mammary glands of benign tumors in the female rat. Tanta University Egypt. 2011. <u>http://www.allconferences.com/conferences/2011/20111025022347</u>
- ★ Sociodemographic characteristics of pregnant women with toxoplasmosis in Al-Najaf-Iraq. Malaysian Journal of Public Health Medicine 2016, Vol. 16 (3). <a href="https://www.mjphm.org.my/mjphm/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=742:sociodemographic-characteristics-of-pregnant-women-with-toxoplasmosis-in-al-najaf-iraq&catid=109:2016-volume-16-3&Itemid=123
- The sociodemographic characteristics of pregnant women with toxoplasmosis in Al-Qadisiyah-Iraq. International Journal of Public Health and Clinical Sciences, 2(6), 59-67. 2015. <u>http://www.publichealthmy.org/ejournal/ojs2/index.php/ijphcs/article/view/247</u>
- Survey of malformations at birth in Al-Najaf Al-Ashraf province. AL-QADISIYAH MEDICAL JOURNAL, 7(12), 98-105. (2010) online 2017. <u>http://qu.edu.iq/journalmed/index.php/QMJ/article/view/271</u>
- The prevalence of medications uses without a prescription in Al-Najaf province. Kufa Journal for Nursing Sciences, 3(2). 2013. <u>http://www.uokufa.edu.iq/journals/index.php/kjns/article/view/2194</u>
- ✤ Influence of Toxoplasmosis on Human Personality among Pregnant Women in Al-Najaf Province. International Journal of Medical Research & Health Sciences, 2017, 6(12): 59-64. http://vufind.uniovi.es/Record/0ai%3Adoaj.orgarticle%3A9d3ca5839c014737a2c5b7882963b6ab
- Health intervention in improving the knowledge and attitude on toxoplasmosis among pregnant women with toxoplasmosis in Al-Najaf province-iraq. *International Journal of Current Research*, 2018, 10(02), 65017-65023. <u>https://www.journalcra.com/sites/default/files/28501.pdf</u>
- ◆ Describing of Referral Health System for Pregnant Women in Al-Najaf-Iraq. Biomed J Sci & Tech Res 4(4)-2018. BJSTR. MS.ID.0001085. DOI: 10.26717/ BJSTR.2018.04.0001085. https://biomedres.us/pdfs/BJSTR.MS.ID.001085.pdf
- ♦ Critical Lines. LOJ Med Sci 1(3)-2018. LOJMS.MS.ID.000114. Pp44-45. <u>https://www.lupinepublishers.com/lojms/pdf/LOJMS.MS.ID.000114.pdf</u>
- Related Injuries and Occupational Safety in Iraq Occupational Safety in the State Company for Refractories in Baghdad Example. Med J Clin Trials Case Stud 2019, 3(1): 000202. https://medwinpublishers.com/MJCCS/MJCCS16000202.pdf
- Source of Information on Health should be from Respondent and Community not from Health Worker. Med J Clin Trials Case Stud 2019, 3(3): DOI: 10.23880/mjccs-16000216. https://medwinpublishers.com/MJCCS/MJCCS16000216.pdf
- Obstetrical and medical history of pregnant women with toxoplasmosis in Al-Najaf province, casecontrol study. (2019). Indian Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology. Institute of Medico-Legal Publications. 13(4), 1334-1341. DOI: 10.5958/0973-9130.2019.00487.0
- Children under Five Years Old with Anemia in Al- Najaf Province, Iraq. EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF SCIENTIFIC EXPLORATION. A.O. Syniuta Publisher. VOL 2 No.6 2019. <u>https://syniutajournals.com/index.php/EJSE/article/view/88</u>
- Nutritional status of students and employees of Al-Kufa institute at Al-Furat Al-Awsat Technical University, Al Najaf province. Pharmacophore, 10(6) 2019, Pages: 26-30.
- ✤ Job Satisfaction and Motivations of Health Care Workers at Selected Hospitals in Al-Najaf Al-Ashraf City, Iraq. Malaysian Journal of Medicine and Health Sciences, (2020). 16(4). <u>https://medic.upm.edu.my/upload/dokumen/2020120209355816_MJMHS_0136.pdf</u>
- Leukemia types and its distribution among patients admitted to the oncology center at Al-Najaf governorate. Curr Pediatr Res; (2021). 25 (9): 936-940.
- ♦ COVID-19 in Al-Najaf Province Iraq until June 2020. Med J Clin Trials Case Stud 2020, 4(S1): 000S1-007 DOI: 10.23880/mjccs-16000S1-007
- Antipyretic Activity of Medicinal Plants from the Thal Desert. Letters in Applied NanoBioscience. 12, Issue 3, 2023, 62 <u>https://doi.org/10.33263/LIANBS123.062</u>.
- Phytochemistry and pharmacology of the genus Sesbania, A traditional uses. International Journal of Chemistry Studies. Volume 6, Issue 1, 2022, Page No. 8-10.

- Phytochemical analysis and therapeutic properties of medicinal plants Crocus sativus: saffron World Journal of Advanced Research and Reviews 12 (02), 1117-1122.
- Evaluation of the knowledge toward communicable diseases prevention among health workers at In Al-Sadr Medical City in Najaf Governorate\ Iraq. International Journal of Health Sciences 6 (S4). Pp 5915-5928. DOI: <u>10.53730/ijhs.v6nS4.9485</u>
- Evaluation of medical waste management in Al-Diwaniyah governorate hospitals under the corona pandemic. International Journal of Health Sciences 6 (S2), 12853–12861. DOI: 10.53730/ijhs.v6nS2.8390
- Epidemiology of Hepatitis B, C and HIV in Gastrointestinal Tract Patients of Muzaf-farabad Azad Jammu And Kashmir, Pakistan." J Adv Microbiol Res 5.017 (2022): 2. DOI: 10.24966/AMR-694X/100017. <u>https://www.heraldopenaccess.us/openaccess/epidemiology-of-hepatitis-b-c-and-hiv-in-gastrointestinal-tract-patients-of-muzaffarabad-azad-jammu-and-kashmir-pakistan</u>
- Study on the Prevalence of Hyperuricemia and Ethnobotanicals Associated with Gouty Arthritis in Rawalakot, Azad Kashmir. Open Access Journal of Pharmaceutical Research, Vol. 7, Issue. 1, 2022. Medwin Publishers. <u>https://medwinpublishers.com/OAJPR/study-on-the-prevalence-of-hyperuricemia-and-ethnobotanicals-associated-with-gouty-arthritis-in-rawalakot-azad-kashmir.pdf</u>
- Prevalence of Hypertension and Associated Co-Morbidities in Pakistan, Mathews Journal of Case Reports, Vol. 05, Issue. 02. 2023. Mathews Publisher. <u>https://www.mathewsopenaccess.com/scholarly-articles/prevalence-of-hypertension-and-associated-co-morbidities-in-pakistan.pdf</u>
- Children Under 5 Years Old Mortality and Associated Factors, Mathews Journal of Case Reports, Vol. 08, Issue. 01. 2023. Mathews Publisher. <u>https://www.mathewsopenaccess.com/journals/case-reports/abstract/children-under-5-years-old-mortality-and-associated-factors</u>

SCIENTIFIC ACTIVITIES

- Symposium on the cholera epidemic coincided with a wave that occurred in 2007 at the Hall of the Canadian Technical Institute of Kufa.
- The establishment of a scientific seminar on smoking and causing harm to human health at the Hall of the student club in 2009.
- Participation in the design of a cultural Folder on cholera was published in the departments of the Commission through the Commission's headquarters in 2007.
- Establishing the interviews at Ghadir TV channel covered the spread of AIDS and his presence in Iraq in 2009.
- Designing educational posters about drug addiction and smoking j in 2009 and published in the Technical Institute of Kufa and the Authority.
- A course on advanced scientific surveillance and early detection of infectious diseases and the transition to the Canadian Hall of Kufa Technical Institute in 2008.
- The establishment of a scientific symposium on the harmful effects of smoking and the influenza epidemic at the Institute of Zahra of the Ministry of Youth and Sports in 2009.
- Develop a scientific symposium on the epidemiology of toxoplasmosis and the danger to women in 2010.
- Certificates of appreciation for participation in various scientific conferences.
- Scientific member committee of 1st International Conference on Achieving the Sustainable Development Goals.
 Turkey. 6. June 2022.

✤ Google

E-Portfolio

https://sites.google.com/view/dratheerkadhimibadi/%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B5%D9%81%D8%AD%D8 %A9-%D8%A7%D9%84%D8%B1%D8%A6%D9%8A%D8%B3%D9%8A%D8%A9